
ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT
FINANCE AUTHORITY

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

 Thursday, August 21, 2025























































































mailto:ebenedicto@mhapha.org
mailto:mjones@coatsrose.com
mailto:lihtcreporting@bofa.com
mailto:rsingleton@winthrop.com
mailto:sara.heskett@hklaw.com


mailto:bswanton@gormanusa.com
mailto:selliott@reinhartlaw.com
mailto:Mark.Conine@arkansas.gov
mailto:jfowler@roselawfirm.com
mailto:Vladimir.munoz@zionsbank.com
mailto:DenverCorporateTrust@zionsbankcorp.com
























































mailto:Mark.Conine@arkansas.gov
mailto:jfowler@roselawfirm.com
mailto:nsvare@crbt.com
mailto:rsingleton@winthrop.com


mailto:sara.heskett@hklaw.com
mailto:bswanton@gormanuse.com
mailto:selliott@reinhartlaw.com
mailto:Vladimir.munoz@zionsbank.com
mailto:DenverCorporateTrust@zionsbankcorp.com






























































































 

 

B-1 
4920-3693-0132.v2 

EXHIBIT B 

MANDATORY SINKING FUND 

[To be inserted]











2|

State Infrastructure Banks – a tool to finance rural infrastructure projects

A State Infrastructure Bank (SIB) is a revolving loan fund program 
established and administered by a state to provide low-cost loan financing 
to surface transportation projects within the state. SIBs can be capitalized 
with Federal-aid surface transportation funds and matching state funds or 
capitalized with a Transportation Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act 
(TIFIA) loan to lend to rural infrastructure projects as discussed below.

A federally capitalized SIB can offer loans and credit assistance to public 
and private sponsors of Title 23 highway construction projects, Title 49 
transit capital projects, and Title 49 (subtitle V) railroad projects.

Background information on SIBs can be found at the Center for Innovative 
Finance Support website:
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ipd/finance/tools_programs/federal_credit_assis
tance/sibs/

State 
Infrastructure 
Banks - 
Description













8|

There are a variety of administrative structures that will 
work for establishing a state-level SIB program. When 
the SIB Pilot Program was launched under the NHS Act 
of 1995, the most common choice implemented was to 
establish and administer the SIB within a State 
Department of Transportation. 

However, the administration and operation of the SIB 
can be in another state agency, in an independent 
entity within a state, or structured among two or more 
state agencies with shared responsibilities. 

For example, a state financing authority with a 
revolving fund program could potentially establish a 
SIB for the purpose of providing loans to fund surface 
transportation projects, depending on its legal 
authority.

Where within a state 
governmental 
structure can a SIB be 
established?



9|

Applicants seeking a TIFIA SIB RPF loan would follow 
all stages and requirements of the standard TIFIA 
application process described on the Review and 
Approval Process page. 

Applicants must demonstrate their creditworthiness 
and state of readiness to provide rural project loans via 
the SIB. The US DOT will assess the institutional 
capacity of the SIB to administer and disburse the 
requested TIFIA loan proceeds within the requisite 
time frame and will evaluate the creditworthiness of 
the proposed repayment source for the TIFIA RPF 
capitalization loan.

A state entity applying for a TIFIA SIB RPF loan must 
have the legal authority to establish a SIB and create a 
Rural Projects Fund within its SIB. While some states 
have had sufficient authority under their current law for 
the establishment and operation of a SIB, many other 
states have needed to enact specific enabling 
legislation authorizing the creation of a SIB.

What is the process 
for seeking a TIFIA SIB 
RPF loan?

https://www.transportation.gov/buildamerica/financing/tifia/review-and-approval-process
https://www.transportation.gov/buildamerica/financing/tifia/review-and-approval-process


10|

All rural infrastructure projects receiving assistance 
from the SIB’s Rural Projects Fund must comply with 
the Federal requirements that apply to projects under 
title 23 and title 49, as applicable, pursuant to the 
provisions in 23 U.S.C. §610(h). These requirements 
include (but are not limited to):

•National Environmental Policy Act, otherwise known 
as NEPA

•Buy America

•Davis Bacon Act, which establishes prevailing wage 
rates for all federally funded or assisted projects

•Title VI (Civil Rights Act)

What Federal 
requirements apply to 
rural infrastructure 
projects receiving a SIB 
loan?



11|

The TIFIA statute requires a dedicated pledged revenue 
source for repayment of TIFIA credit assistance. For a TIFIA 
direct loan to capitalize a RPF within a SIB, the DOT will 
consider any dedicated revenue sources available to the 
SIB, including repayments from the SIB’s loans for rural 
infrastructure projects. 

The DOT will determine the acceptability of pledges or 
forms of collateral as dedicated revenue sources on a 
case-by-case basis. Without exception, the Secretary will 
not accept a pledge of Federal funds, regardless of source, 
as security for a credit instrument.

What are the eligible 
sources of repayment 
for a TIFIA SIB loan?



12|

Loans made by SIBs from a Rural Projects Fund must 
comply with certain specific requirements, as set forth 
in section 610 of Title 23 U.S. Code, including:

1.the SIB loan cannot exceed 80 percent of the cost of 
carrying out the rural infrastructure project;

2.the SIB loans to sub-borrowers must bear interest at 
or below the interest rate on the TIFIA loan used to 
capitalize the Rural Projects Fund;

3.repayment of the SIB loan by the sub-borrower must 
commence not later than 5 years after completion of 
the project; and (iv) the term of the SIB loan cannot 
exceed 30 years after the date of the first payment on 
the loan.

The final maturity of the TIFIA SIB loan capitalizing a 
RPF shall not exceed 35 years after the date on which 
the secured loan is obligated, which is the date the 
TIFIA loan agreement is executed.

Are there specific 
requirements that apply 
to the loans made by 
the SIB from the TIFIA 
proceeds in the Rural 
Projects Fund?



13|

A sub-borrower of a SIB may use Federal sources, 
including Federal grants or other Federal (non-TIFIA) 
loans, in combination with the SIB Loan, to fund more than 
80 percent of the costs of carrying out a rural 
infrastructure project, so long as the proceeds of the SIB 
Loan do not exceed 80 percent of the costs.

Is there a limitation 
on the maximum 
Federal assistance 
for a rural project 
receiving a TIFIA SIB 
RFP loan?



14|

The information contained herein is solely intended to facilitate discussion of potentially applicable financing applications and is not intended to be a specific buy/sell 
recommendation, nor is it an official confirmation of terms. Any terms discussed herein are preliminary until confirmed in a definitive written agreement. While we believe that the 
outlined financial structure or marketing strategy is the best approach under the current market conditions, the market conditions at the time any proposed transaction is structured 
or sold may be different, which may require a different approach. 

The analysis or information presented herein is based upon hypothetical projections and/or past performance that have certain limitations. No representation is made that it is 
accurate or complete or that any results indicated will be achieved. In no way is past performance indicative of future results. Changes to any prices, levels, or assumptions contained 
herein may have a material impact on results. Any estimates or assumptions contained herein represent our best judgment as of the date indicated and are subject to change without 
notice. Examples are merely representative and are not meant to be all-inclusive. 

Raymond James shall have no liability, contingent or otherwise, to the recipient hereof or to any third party, or any responsibility whatsoever, for the accuracy, correctness, timeliness, 
reliability or completeness of the data or formulae provided herein or for the performance of or any other aspect of the materials, structures and strategies presented herein. This 
Presentation is provided to you for the purpose of your consideration of the engagement of Raymond James as an underwriter and not as your financial advisor or Municipal Advisor 
(as defined in Section 15B of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), and we expressly disclaim any intention to act as your fiduciary in connection with the subject matter of this 
Presentation. The information provided is not intended to be and should not be construed as a recommendation or “advice” within the meaning of Section 15B of the above-
referenced Act. Any portion of this Presentation which provides information on municipal financial products or the issuance of municipal securities is only given to provide you with 
factual information or to demonstrate our experience with respect to municipal markets and products. Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”) Rule G-17 requires that we 
make the following disclosure to you at the earliest stages of our relationship, as underwriter, with respect to an issue of municipal securities: the underwriter’s primary role is to 
purchase securities with a view to distribution in an arm’s-length commercial transaction with the issuer and it has financial and other interests that differ from those of the issuer. 

Raymond James does not provide accounting, tax or legal advice; however, you should be aware that any proposed transaction could have accounting, tax, legal or other implications 
that should be discussed with your advisors and/or legal counsel. 

Raymond James and affiliates, and officers, directors and employees thereof, including individuals who may be involved in the preparation or presentation of this material, may from 
time to time have positions in, and buy or sell, the securities, derivatives (including options) or other financial products of entities mentioned herein. In addition, Raymond James or 
affiliates thereof may have served as an underwriter or placement agent with respect to a public or private offering of securities by one or more of the entities referenced herein.

This Presentation is not a binding commitment, obligation, or undertaking of Raymond James. No obligation or liability with respect to any issuance or purchase of any Bonds or other 
securities described herein shall exist, nor shall any representations be deemed made, nor any reliance on any communications regarding the subject matter hereof be reasonable or 
justified unless and until (1) all necessary Raymond James, rating agency or other third party approvals, as applicable, shall have been obtained, including, without limitation, any 
required Raymond James senior management and credit committee approvals, (2) all of the terms and conditions of the documents pertaining to the subject transaction are agreed to 
by the parties thereto as evidenced by the execution and delivery of all such documents by all such parties, and (3) all conditions hereafter established by Raymond James for closing 
of the transaction have been satisfied in our sole discretion. Until execution and delivery of all such definitive agreements, all parties shall have the absolute right to amend this 
Presentation and/or terminate all negotiations for any reason without liability therefor. Thomson Reuters Municipal Market Data (“MMD”) is a proprietary yield curve which provides 
the offer-side of AAA rated state general obligation bonds as determined by the MMD analyst team. Raymond James & Associates, Inc., member New York Stock Exchange/SIPC. 

Disclaimer



© 2024 Raymond James & Associates, Inc., member New York Stock Exchange/SIPC.
Raymond James® is a registered trademark of Raymond James Financial, Inc.

INTERNATIONAL HEADQUARTERS: THE RAYMOND JAMES FINANCIAL CENTER

880 CARILLON PARKWAY // ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33716 // 800.248.8863

RAYMONDJAMES.COM



TAB 6



Establishment of a
New Committee

Presented by 
Mark Conine and Jake Bleed



TAB 7



PRESIDENT 



Wad fa
Memorandum

ADFA Board of Directors 
Mark Conine MO 
August 13, 2025 
President's Report

To:
From:
Date:
Subject:

As I prepare to step down as President of the Arkansas Development Finance 
Authority, I've found myself reflecting on the journey we've taken together. It has been 
one of the great privileges of my career to serve this organization and, through it, the 
people of Arkansas.

What has inspired me most during my time here is not just the results we've achieved 
— though they are significant — but the spirit in which we achieved them. Together, 
we've opened more doors to affordable housing, fueled economic growth, made higher 
education more accessible through below-market financing, helped more Arkansans 
buy their first homes, and invested in the future of communities across our state. Each 
success has been built on the dedication, creativity, and integrity of our board, our staff, 
and our partners.

Leadership, I've learned, is never about one person. It's about what we accomplish 
together — especially when the challenges are great and the results are important. I 
have been honored to lead ADFA through both hurdles and triumphs, and I'm proud of 
the lasting difference we've made.

Though my role is changing, my commitment to ADFA's mission is not. I look forward 
to finding new ways to support this important work and to cheer on the Authority's 
continued success.

Thank you for your trust, your partnership, and your friendship.



FISCAL 



€ADFA
ARKAN AS DEV ELOPNIENT

FINAhCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

TO: ADFA Board of Directors ‘

FROM: Kristy Cunningham, CFO
DATE: August 12, 2025
RE: August 2025 Board Meeting CFO Report

I have attached the unaudited financial statements for the months ended April 30, 2025 and
May 31, 2025. The May 2025 Statement of Revenues, Expenses: and Changes in Fund
Balance (income statement) reflects eleven months of activity for FY25 (ending June 30,
2025). Actual combined revenues over expenses (includes venture capital programs, excludes
inter-agency programs,) is a net income of $27,499,655.

Note: The federal financial assistance “net”
(revenues minus expenses) accounted for income

of $14,128,990, thus causing part of the overall net income of $27,499,655,. The federal
financial assistance “net” is the difference between federal funds received and federal funds
expended. It does not represent a true net operating income — it is a timing of funds
received/expended. Also, federal funds received are used to fund repayable loans which are
reported as loans receivable on the balance sheet and not expensed.

Accounting and loan servicing staff remain diligent in getting our financials current as we

prepare for ADFA’s year-end audit. Frost auditors will be here on August 18th for three weeks
in person for final audit work. The draft audit reports will be presented at the October board
meetmg.



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY For Internal Purposes Only

BALANCE SHEET - UNAUDITED
APRIL 30, 2025

Component
Unit

VENTURE 
FEDERAL STUDENT CAPITAL

SINGLE AND MULTI ECONOMIC GENERAL TOBACCO LOAN INVESTMENT
FAMILY FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FUND SETTLEMENT PROGRAMS TRUST FUND TOTAL

ASSETS:                           
                                  
Cash and cash equivalents         154,304,911       40,919,621           97,627,027           66,443,651           5,412,639           41,241,835        1,136,850         407,086,534      
Accounts receivable               -                      3,737,483             109,702                218,649                -                      49,309               55,838              4,170,981          
Accrued interest receivable       961,005              172,983                586,335                520,766                9,552                  490,332             -                    2,740,973          
Accrued rent receivable -                      -                       252,421                47,964                  -                      -                     -                    300,385             
Investments, at amortized cost    147,278,406       -                       9,140,188             50,967,992           -                      3,661,446          23,194,401       234,242,433      
Loans receivable, at amortized    -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
   cost, net                      -                      113,593,027         149,578,907         50,204,071           67,554,479         17,950,426        4,825,003         403,705,913      
Long Term Receivable -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Real Estate Owned -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Deferred charges                  -                      -                       -                       1,641,342             -                      -                     -                    1,641,342          
Direct Financing Leases -                      -                       120,730,632         2,449,165             -                      -                     -                    123,179,797      
GASB 87 Leases -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Capitalized Assets -                      324,772                -                       3,027,768             -                      2,008,850          -                    5,361,390          
Other Assets -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
TOTAL ASSETS                      302,544,322 158,747,886 378,025,212 175,521,368 72,976,670 65,402,198 29,212,092 1,182,429,748
                                  

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES     
                                  
LIABILITIES:                      
Bonds and notes payable, net      
   of unamortized discounts       
   and premiums                   191,244,796       2,960,316             286,023,372         -                        67,554,479         -                     1,658,021         549,440,984      
Lease Liability GASB 87 -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Accrued interest payable          1,823,333           12,567                  3,744,457             -                        -                      -                     9,922                5,590,279          
Accounts payable                  -                      371,933                6,421,050             3,985,851             -                      81,235               515                   10,860,584        
OPEB and pension liabilities -                      -                       -                       6,052,540             -                      -                     -                    6,052,540          
Deferred fees, advances,          -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
   grants and credits             -                      -                       41,873,559           1,456,222             5,422,191           -                     -                    48,751,972        
      Total liabilities           193,068,129       3,344,816             338,062,438         11,494,613           72,976,670         81,235               1,668,458         620,696,359      
FUND BALANCES                     
Restricted by bond resolution
    and programs 109,476,193       155,403,070         39,962,774           -                        -                      63,312,113        27,543,634       395,697,784      
Invested in capital assets -                      -                       -                       3,027,768             -                      2,008,850          -                    5,036,618          
Unrestricted -                      -                       -                       160,998,987         -                      -                     -                    160,998,987      
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND                                    
   BALANCES                       302,544,322       158,747,886         378,025,212         175,521,368         72,976,670         65,402,198        29,212,092       1,182,429,748   

                                  



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY For Internal Purposes Only

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE FOR 
THE TEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2025 - UNAUDITED

Component
Unit

VENTURE 
FEDERAL STUDENT CAPITAL

SINGLE AND MULTI ECONOMIC GENERAL TOBACCO LOAN INVESTMENT
FAMILY FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FUND SETTLEMENT PROGRAMS TRUST FUND TOTAL

REVENUES:                         
                                  
Interest income:                  
  Loans and direct leases         -                      879,156                8,518,012             2,210,444             2,737,994           671,251             10,700              15,027,557        
  Investments                     7,921,000           1,161,930             1,222,341             3,124,870             -                      1,970,310          776,279            16,176,730        
  Amortization of discounts       -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
    and premiums on loans and     -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
    investments, net              21,552                -                       (2,678)                  4,585                    -                      -                     -                    23,459               
Financing fee income              -                      -                       268,734                5,456,745             -                      -                     21,775              5,747,254                                            
      Total Interest Income       7,942,552           2,041,086             10,006,409           10,796,644           2,737,994           2,641,561          808,754            36,975,000                                          
Federal financial assistance      -                      15,272,274           36,264                  -                        -                      -                     -                    15,308,538        
Rental Real Estate -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      187,793             -                    187,793             
Default Management Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      221,706             -                    221,706             
Special Allowance Income -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Other income (loss) -                      -                       -                       57,429                  -                      18                      -                    57,447               
                                  
TOTAL REVENUES                    7,942,552           17,313,360           10,042,673           10,854,073           2,737,994           3,051,078          808,754            52,750,484        

EXPENSES:                                                           
Interest on bonds and notes:      
  Current interest                3,839,146           27,461                  8,201,151             3,466                    -                      -                     22,405              12,093,629        
  Accreted interest               -                      -                       -                       -                        2,737,994           -                     -                    2,737,994          
      Total interest on bonds and notes 3,839,146           27,461                  8,201,151             3,466                    2,737,994           -                     22,405              14,831,623                                          
Amortized public discounts and    
  premiums on bonds and notes     (56,231)               -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    (56,231)              
Provision for losses -                      813,709                (81,458)                398,995                -                      16,165               -                    1,147,411          
Federal financial                 -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
  assistance programs -                      1,878,541             -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    1,878,541          
Loan Servicing and Other Contractual Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      133,208             -                    133,208             
Default Management Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      249,419             -                    249,419             
Special Allowance expense -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Rental Real Estate -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      199,388             -                    199,388             
Administrative expenses:          -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
  Salaries and benefits -                      -                       -                       3,442,234             -                      418,925             -                    3,861,159          
  Operations and maintenance -                      1,120,428             67,880                  554,137                -                      153,133             -                    1,895,578          
  Other                           1,587,005           277,153                91,113                  608,351                -                      528,854             162,825            3,255,301                                            
TOTAL EXPENSES                    5,369,920           4,117,292             8,278,686             5,007,183             2,737,994           1,699,092          185,230            27,395,397        

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES    2,572,632           13,196,068           1,763,987             5,846,890             -                      1,351,986          623,524            25,355,087                                          
Transfer (to) from other funds 5,631,599           (72,621)                (4,460,481)           (5,758,826)            -                      -                     4,360,000         (300,329)            
                                  
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES    8,204,231           13,123,447           (2,696,494)           88,064                  -                      1,351,986          4,983,524         25,054,758                                          
FUND BALANCES:                    
  Beginning of period             101,271,962       142,279,623         42,659,268           163,938,691         -                      63,968,977        22,560,110       536,678,631      
                                  
  End of Period                   109,476,193       155,403,070         39,962,774           164,026,755         -                      65,320,963        27,543,634       561,733,389      



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY For Internal Purposes Only

BALANCE SHEET - UNAUDITED
MAY 31, 2025

Component
Unit

VENTURE 
FEDERAL STUDENT CAPITAL

SINGLE AND MULTI ECONOMIC GENERAL TOBACCO LOAN INVESTMENT
FAMILY FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FUND SETTLEMENT PROGRAMS TRUST FUND TOTAL

ASSETS:                           
                                  
Cash and cash equivalents         145,197,865       41,618,426           98,238,776           66,607,070           5,422,194           41,383,298        1,329,780         399,797,409      
Accounts receivable               -                      3,413,450             24,436                  726,228                -                      48,755               -                    4,212,869          
Accrued interest receivable       1,107,847           172,563                410,775                561,491                18,282                523,569             -                    2,794,527          
Accrued rent receivable -                      -                       210,181                44,817                  -                      -                     -                    254,998             
Investments, at amortized cost    157,316,915       -                       9,123,539             50,800,454           -                      3,352,914          23,239,540       243,833,362      
Loans receivable, at amortized    -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
   cost, net                      -                      114,362,119         148,973,454         50,583,996           67,832,361         18,255,589        4,779,864         404,787,383      
Long Term Receivable -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Real Estate Owned -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Deferred charges                  -                      -                       -                       1,641,342             -                      -                     -                    1,641,342          
Direct Financing Leases -                      -                       120,033,612         2,278,082             -                      -                     -                    122,311,694      
GASB 87 Leases -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Capitalized Assets -                      305,668                -                       3,026,543             -                      2,003,056          -                    5,335,267          
Other Assets -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
TOTAL ASSETS                      303,622,627 159,872,226 377,014,773 176,270,023 73,272,837 65,567,181 29,349,184 1,184,968,851
                                  

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES     
                                  
LIABILITIES:                      
Bonds and notes payable, net      
   of unamortized discounts       
   and premiums                   191,230,175       2,960,316             284,793,372         -                        67,832,361         -                     1,658,021         548,474,245      
Lease Liability GASB 87 -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Accrued interest payable          2,537,734           15,291                  3,903,973             -                        -                      -                     14,758              6,471,756          
Accounts payable                  -                      208,345                6,339,577             4,013,913             -                      70,087               515                   10,632,437        
OPEB and pension liabilities -                      -                       -                       6,052,540             -                      -                     -                    6,052,540          
Deferred fees, advances,          -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
   grants and credits             -                      -                       42,266,871           1,452,240             5,440,476           -                     -                    49,159,587        
      Total liabilities           193,767,909       3,183,952             337,303,793         11,518,693           73,272,837         70,087               1,673,294         620,790,565      
FUND BALANCES                     
Restricted by bond resolution
    and programs 109,854,718       156,688,274         39,710,980           -                        -                      63,494,038        27,675,890       397,423,900      
Invested in capital assets -                      -                       -                       3,026,543             -                      2,003,056          -                    5,029,599          
Unrestricted -                      -                       -                       161,724,787         -                      -                     -                    161,724,787      
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND                                    
   BALANCES                       303,622,627       159,872,226         377,014,773         176,270,023         73,272,837         65,567,181        29,349,184       1,184,968,851   

                                  



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY For Internal Purposes Only

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE FOR 
THE ELEVEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2025 - UNAUDITED

Component
Unit

VENTURE 
FEDERAL STUDENT CAPITAL

SINGLE AND MULTI ECONOMIC GENERAL TOBACCO LOAN INVESTMENT
FAMILY FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FUND SETTLEMENT PROGRAMS TRUST FUND TOTAL

REVENUES:                         
                                  
Interest income:                  
  Loans and direct leases         -                      984,925                9,047,708             2,461,181             3,015,875           755,873             10,700              16,276,262        
  Investments                     9,020,743           1,277,820             1,328,641             3,432,969             -                      2,116,894          913,371            18,090,438        
  Amortization of discounts       -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
    and premiums on loans and     -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
    investments, net              24,086                -                       (2,897)                  5,333                    -                      -                     -                    26,522               
Financing fee income              -                      1                           285,941                6,018,785             -                      -                     21,775              6,326,502                                            
      Total Interest Income       9,044,829           2,262,746             10,659,393           11,918,268           3,015,875           2,872,767          945,846            40,719,724                                          
Federal financial assistance      -                      16,889,065           39,705                  -                        -                      -                     -                    16,928,770        
Rental Real Estate -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      220,006             -                    220,006             
Default Management Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      246,069             -                    246,069             
Special Allowance Income -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Other income (loss) -                      -                       -                       55,891                  -                      18                      -                    55,909               
                                  
TOTAL REVENUES                    9,044,829           19,151,811           10,699,098           11,974,159           3,015,875           3,338,860          945,846            58,170,478        

EXPENSES:                                                           
Interest on bonds and notes:      
  Current interest                4,553,547           30,184                  9,007,425             3,466                    -                      -                     27,241              13,621,863        
  Accreted interest               -                      -                       -                       -                        3,015,875           -                     -                    3,015,875          
      Total interest on bonds and notes 4,553,547           30,184                  9,007,425             3,466                    3,015,875           -                     27,241              16,637,738                                          
Amortized public discounts and    
  premiums on bonds and notes     (70,852)               -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    (70,852)              
Provision for losses -                      813,709                (81,458)                398,995                -                      16,165               -                    1,147,411          
Federal financial                 -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
  assistance programs -                      2,395,609             -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    2,395,609          
Loan Servicing and Other Contractual Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      139,797             -                    139,797             
Default Management Services -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      275,635             -                    275,635             
Special Allowance expense -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
Rental Real Estate -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      216,286             -                    216,286             
Administrative expenses:          -                      -                       -                       -                        -                      -                     -                    -                     
  Salaries and benefits -                      -                       -                       3,787,045             -                      446,957             -                    4,234,002          
  Operations and maintenance -                      1,131,030             67,880                  591,742                -                      163,496             -                    1,954,148          
  Other                           1,635,977           300,007                181,126                608,377                -                      552,407             162,825            3,440,719                                            
TOTAL EXPENSES                    6,118,672           4,670,539             9,174,973             5,389,625             3,015,875           1,810,743          190,066            30,370,493        

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES    2,926,157           14,481,272           1,524,125             6,584,534             -                      1,528,117          755,780            27,799,985                                          
Transfer (to) from other funds 5,656,599           (72,621)                (4,472,413)           (5,771,895)            -                      -                     4,360,000         (300,330)            
                                  
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES    8,582,756           14,408,651           (2,948,288)           812,639                -                      1,528,117          5,115,780         27,499,655                                          
FUND BALANCES:                    
  Beginning of period             101,271,962       142,279,623         42,659,268           163,938,691         -                      63,968,977        22,560,110       536,678,631      
                                  
  End of Period                   109,854,718       156,688,274         39,710,980           164,751,330         -                      65,497,094        27,675,890       564,178,286      



DEVELOPMENT 
FINANCE 



MEMORANDUM 
Date:   August 12, 2025 
 
To:    ADFA Board of Directors 
From:  Chuck Cathey 
  
Subject:   Development Finance Monthly Activity Report 
 

Bond Guaranty and Lending Programs 

Inquiries and application information requests continue about guaranteed bond 
financing, but economic uncertainty has many companies hesitant about financing 
and business expansion. Last week we held a meeting with bond underwriters and a 
Jonesboro manufacturing company looking to expand and considering the ADFA 
Bond Guaranty on a City of Jonesboro bond issue as part of the financing package. 

Asset Management  

Reviewing requests for draws against reserves and uploading of current year 
financials to MITAS is ongoing for HOME, NHTF and TCAP loans assigned for Asset 
Management.  Annual financial reviews of asset managed properties will begin 
shortly as more audited financials are being completed and submitted. 

Venture Capital Programs 

The Arkansas Institutional Fund (AIF) received a $2.1MM distribution from the Noro-
Moseley Fund VII sale of a portfolio company. The AIF paid off its ADFA Line of Credit 
with and is debt free for the first time since its inception in 2004.  Future distributions 
of investment income will remain in the operating account and not be applied to debt 
reduction.  AIF is in a position now to cancel state income tax credits previously 
allocated as security against default on indebtedness. 

AVCIT was invited to and attended the Arkansas Lithium Technology Accelerator 
(ALTA) conference at the Arkansas Venture Center and spent extensive time with 
representatives of each of the three cohort companies selected. The opportunities for 
lithium technology and United States battery supply chain innovation are rapidly 
expanding in south Arkansas, as is, potential for investment by our venture programs.  

Adaptiiv Medical Technologies is scheduled to close the investment to establish its 
U.S. headquarters in Little Rock on August 14.  Our partners in Fieldbook Studio, Alloy 
Partners (f/k/a High Alpha) and Cartwheel Startup Studio, are beginning formation of 
Fieldbook Studio II as expected and will request SSBCI funding for this venture.  



Capital Access Program  

Since its inception in 1993, the Capital Access Program (CAP) has made loan loss 
reserve contributions to lenders totaling $2.06MM in support of $43.6MM in loans to 
small businesses. The average loan to small businesses enrolled in the program is 
$37,719 and has resulted in 4,425 jobs being created or retained. 



MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: August 12, 2025 
 
TO:  ADFA Board of Directors 
FROM: Chuck Cathey 
 
RE:  Problem Loan Report – July 31, 2025 
 
The Authority’s problem loans currently consist of 1 loan to 1 Borrower with 
outstanding balances totaling $2,965,000 and delinquent amounts totaling 
$1,717,854. The Authority’s Bond Guaranty Reserve Fund has currently provided 
bondholder debt service payments totaling $1,738,714 for the Borrower.  The 
Authority agreed to an 18-month repayment agreement with 1 Guarantor for 
payment of $358,611 in prior debt service payments made on the company’s behalf 
prior to the bonds paying off; that balance has been paid down to $182,225.  
 
Based on current collateral and recovery values, if the Authority was forced to collect 
on the remaining loan, the loss exposure to the Bond Guaranty Reserve Fund is 
estimated to be as much as $1,482,500. 























Arkansas Student 
Loan Authority 

(ASLA) 



1 
 

                                                                         
 
To:  ADFA Board of Directors 
From:  Tony Williams, Director - Student Loan Authority Division 
   twilliams@asla.info / 501-682-1241 
Re:  Monthly Board Meeting Memorandum 
Date:  August 12, 2025 

 
 

Arkansas Education Loan Portfolio Data as of 06/30/2025 – FY 2025 
Below you will find general statistics related to ASLA’s private student loan portfolio for the 
fiscal year ending 06/30/2025.  I encourage you to reach out to me if you have any questions. 
 

Portfolio Principal Balance $18,781,880 

Accrued Borrower Interest $494,528 

Average Loan Balance  $12,421 

Average Borrower Balance $18,323 

Average Interest Rate  5.52% 

Weighted Avg. FICO  772.85 

Total Cosigned %  78.53% 

Cosigned % Excluding Refi 82.88% 

Cosigned % Refi Loans 53.27% 

Payment Plans Chosen by Borrowers 
  Deferred Payment Plan  48.00% 

   (Payments deferred until departure from school) 
  Immediate Payment Plan  26.08% 
     (Payments begin while in school) 

Interest Only Payment Plan  11.26% 
  (Interest only paid while in school) 

  Immediate Payment-Refi Plan 14.66% 
    (Only option is to pay immediately for Refi borrowers) 

 
 School/Program Type 
 Undergraduate   84.59% 
 Graduate    15.41% 



2 
 

Borrower Interest Rates 
Interest rates are determined by the borrower’s or consigner’s FICO score.  In the chart below, 
all rates above 8.00% are variable rate loans; variable rate loans are no longer offered because 
we found that students chose them at times when these rates were not advantageous.     
 

 
 
 
 

 

Interest Rate     
Ranges

Principal 
Balance

Accrued 
Interest

Avg. 
Borrower 
Balance

% of 
Portfolio

# of 
Loans 

 Avg. Int. 
Rate

3.01% - 4.00% 2,388,424$       3,565$            21,440$        12.72% 162 3.23%

4.01% - 5.00% 2,396,131$       5,092$            21,099$        12.76% 152 4.61%

5.01% - 6.00% 6,451,096$       219,911$        20,131$        34.35% 513 5.52%

6.01% - 7.00% 6,974,369$       247,016$        15,575$        37.13% 642 6.42%

7.01% - 8.00% 442,445$           9,959$            26,415$        2.36% 24 7.45%

8.01% - 9.00% 25,624$             1,163$            7,321$          0.14% 4 8.79%

9.01% - 10.00% 60,659$             4,859$            8,666$          0.32% 8 9.38%

10.01% - 11.00% 43,132$             2,965$            9,514$          0.23% 7 10.27%

18,781,880$     494,530$        18,324$        100.01% 1512 5.52%

Borrower Interest Rates in Loan Portfolio - 06/30/2025 

School Type
Principal 
Balance

Accrued 
Interest

Avg. 
Balance

% of 
Portfolio

Loans 
Avg. Int. 

Rate

4-Year Public College 8,178,511$         274,787$         14,720$    43.54% 813 5.55%

4-Year Private College 6,822,841$         174,501$         20,074$    36.33% 545 5.43%

Graduate School 690,524$            24,040$           17,936$    3.68% 53 5.61%

2-Year Public College 335,900$            14,251$           8,839$      1.79% 47 6.14%

Refi Loan - School Unknown 2,754,105$         6,950$             51,964$    14.66% 54 5.55%

18,781,881$       494,529$         22,707$    100.00% 1458 5.52%

School Type Report



3 
 

 
 

  

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Arkansas Education Loans
Loan Volume Comparison

July  31, 2025

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

$1,182,181
$2,179,345

$5,811,142

$10,354,223

$634,355

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Arkansas Education Loans

Annual Loan Originations

July Only 



4 
 

Disbursement Comparison for Month of July 
The substantial increase in loan volume during July 2025 was due to ASLA continuing to gain 
market share along with additional loan volume generated from the inaugural class of the Alice 
Walton School of Medicine.  

 

 
 

   

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

JUL

$66,631 $25,000 

$177,261 

$634,355 

Arkansas Education Loans
Disbursement Comparison by Month

July Loan Disbursements

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Repayment - Current
$11,523,945 

In Grace $167,210 
Delinquent
$311,812 

Forbearance
$66,451 

Deferment
$7,237,714 

Arkansas Education Loans
Portfolio Characteristics-July 2025



5 
 

    

 
 
 

 

$456,843 

$49,697 $44,378 
$1,281 $1,912 

$210,865 

1-30 Days Past
Due

31-60 Days Past
Due

61-90 Days Past
Due

91-120 Days
Past Due

121-150 Days
Past Due

Defaulted Loans

Arkansas Education Loans
Delinquent and Defaulted Loans

July 2025

Total Loan
Portfolio:

$19,834,748

$76,700

$103,354
$119,354

$164,074

$198,620
$210,865

Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

Arkansas Education Loans
Defaulted Loans
Aug 2024 - July 2025

Total Loan 
Portfolio:

$19,834,748



6 
 

 
Loan Acquisition Fund vs. Student Loan Portfolio Balance 
The graph below shows the relationship between the Loan Acquisition Fund and the total 
Student Loan Portfolio Balance.  The two lines should intersect in early 2026 when the Student 
Loan Balance and Loan Acquisition Fund are both expected to reach approximately $30 million.   
 
We anticipate needing to issue bonds by the summer of 2026 before the 2026-27 academic 
year in order to meet increasing loan demand. 
 

             
 
                                                                                                                             

$39,410,244

$19,307,132

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

$30,000,000

$35,000,000

$40,000,000

$45,000,000

$50,000,000

Loan Acquisition Fund/Investments 
vs.

Student Loan Portfolio Balance
July 31, 2025

Loan Acquisition Fund Student Loan Balance



COMMUNICATIONS 



ADFA Homeloans.
g Arkansas.qov

FIVANCE AUTHORI

Memorandum

ADFA Board of Directors
From: Demck Rose
To:

Date: August 12 2025
Subject: Outreach and Communications Report

In an effort to demonstrate the impact of ADFA's work in multi-family housing,l

am in the process of developing a new webpage titled "ADFA Project

Showcase." This curated collection will feature images and key details of some

of our most impressive and recently completed or soon-to-be-finished multi-family

projects. To date, i have visited six exceptional projects and will continue to

gather more content to ensure the page offers a comprehensive representation of

our portfolio.

lworked with Lori and the Multi-Family Housing Division to promote the Federal

Housing Program's Developer Orientation Training, scheduled for August 28,

2025, at the Stonebreaker Hotel in Fayetteville, AR. We have reached maximum

capacity and closed the registration page.

Following ADFA’s July board meeting i distributed a press release detailing the

Low-Income Housing Tax Credit awards and their anticipated impact on

affordable housing in Arkansas. See attached.

News clippings follow this report.



@bz $miiml~mmr$

City, county compete for Arkansas Economic Development Commission grant funds

August 4, 2025 by David Showers

The Hot Springs Board of Directors authorized the city to apply forArkansas Economic

Development Commission Community Assistance Grant funding for bathroom and locker

room upgrades and a commercial grade laundry room at the Hot Springs Community

Resource Center, 109 Hobson Ave. (The Sentinel-Record/File photo)

The city and county are competing for state grant funds from the same source, with the city

applying for assistance with capital improvements at the Hot Springs Community Resource

Center and the county for help constructing the Garland County Senior Center.

The Hot Springs Board of Directors authorized the city to apply for $288,000 in Arkansas

Economic Development Commission Community Assistance Grant funding for bathroom

and locker room upgrades and a commercialgrade laundry room at the 109 Hobson Ave.

campus.

in June, the Garland County Quorum Court authorized the county to apply for up to $1 .5

million in AEDC Community Assistance Grant funds to build a senior center behind the CHI

St. Vincent Hot Springs Medical Building at 1662 Higdon Ferry Road.

A site plan and application to rezone the 4-acre wood were submitted to the Hot Springs

Planning Commission last month. The county is seeking institutional zoning, a new land

use designation in the zoning code that took effect in March. The property is currently

zoned for general commercial purposes.

A resolution authorizing the city to apply for $230,000 in Arkansas Development Finance

Authority Emergency Solutions Grant funding for the bathroom_,locker room and laundry

rogm prgjw mgwtagenga thwbogrd will consmer Tuesday nEit.



Improving the quality of emergency shelters for homeless people and rehousing them is the

purpose of the grant, according to the grant notice included in the request for board action.

The city called it a
"backup"

to the AEDC grant it submitted last month, telling the board it

will work with ADFA to expand the scope of the project if both grants are awarded.

Additions could include the generator initially considered for inclusion in the application.

Higher than expected costs for the improvements led the city to remove the generator from

its ADFA and AEDC applications.

City Manager Bill Burrough told the board last week that Entergy Arkansas officials he

spoke to earlierthis summer at the Arkansas Municipal League Annual Convention

informed him of a program that could help provide a generator.

"i don't know if there's a cost associated with that," he said.

The city said the Resource Center's 2026 budget, excluding salary and benefits for the

executive director, qualifies for the ADFA grant's one-to—one match. The $38 million general

fund budget allocated $307,000 for 2025 operations at the Resource Center. The total

includes the executive director's compensation.

"If
awarded and the final CRC budget is lower than projected, the city will adjust the

request or match accordingly to remain in compliance with ESG program requirements or

partnerwith the Friends of the Hot Springs Resource Center to provide the remaining grant

match," the city said in its request for board action.

The Friends nonprofit applied for 2026 ESG funding for the facility's street outreach, food

assistance and rapid rehousing programs. The $59,974 ESG grant it was awarded in April is

funding kitchen renovations. The city plans to serve up to 300 meals a day when the

renovations are completed.



Arkansas Development Finance Authority Announces 2025 Affordable Housing

Tax Credit Developments

Press release 2025-07-24 09:28

Allocations will spur affordable housing creation and robust construction jobs

LITILE ROCK, Ark. — The Arkansas Development Finance Authority announced today

that it will award $1 04,962,000 in federal 9% Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC)

to ‘IO
multifamily housing developments across Arkansas. The 2025 awards are

expected to generate about $84.5 million in equity from private investors and support

the development of 524 affordable rental units. Approximate total development cost

is $110 million.

“As reported by the National Association of Home Builders, constructing 100 rental

apartments typically generates 161 local jobs,” stated Rod Coleman, chair of the

ADFA Board Housing Review Committee.
"Based

on this, our developments will

create approximately 805 direct and indirect jobs during the 12-to-24—month

construction phase. Additionally, ongoing property management, maintenance, and

other services will contribute to the creation of 231 full-time positions. This

investment represents a substantial commitment to Arkansas' economy, delivering

meaningful returns for the state and its residents.”

The awarded developments are located in eight counties across the state: Grant,

Hempstead, Independence, Johnson, Lonoke, Montgomery, Pulaski, and

Washington. Eight of the properties will provide workforce housing for families and

two will be built exclusively for senior tenants.

Applicants who receive an allocation of tax credits agree to maintain the development

as affordable housing for 3O to 35 years. The properties are monitored for quality and

program compliance by ADFA.



“These federal tax credit awards will produce vital affordabte housing needed for hard

working families and retired Arkansans,” said Mark Conine, ADFA President.
“These

projects reflect our goal of creating more affordable housing opportunities in every

corner of the state.”

2025 Arkansas Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Awardees

Avalon at Clarksville

Location: Clarksville/Johnson County

Total Development Cost: $1 1 ,976,435

LIHTC (Federal): $1 ,221 ,OOO

Total Units: 60

Avalon at Hope

Location: Hope/Hempstead County

Total Development Cost: $1 1 ,953,761

LIHTC (Federal): $1 ,221 ,000

Total Units: 60

Enclave Estates at Batesville

Location: Batesville/independence County

Total Development Cost: $1 1 ,956,054

LIHTC (Federal): $1 ,221 ,000

Total Units: 6O

Homes at Willow Bend



Location: Fayetteville/Washington County

Total Development Cost: $1 2,399,999

LIHTC (Federal): $1 ,1 93,500

Total Units: 62

Mount Ida Housing

Location: Mount Ida/Montgomery County

Total Development Cost: $5,237,691

LIHTC (Federal): $360,800

HOME Funds: $1,125,000

NHTF Funds: $940,000

TotalUnits: 18

Pine Ridge Place

Location: Little Rock/Pulaski County

Total Development Cost: $1 2,594,933

LIHTC (Federal): $1 ,235,300

HOME Funds: $2,000,000

NHTF Funds: $466,486

Total Units: 61

Timber Ridge

Location: Sheridan/Grant County

Total Development Cost: $1 2,506,556



LIHTC (Federal): $1 ,201 ,200

HOME Funds: $1,720,000

NHTF Funds: $1,000,000

Total Units: 60

Villas at Spring Valley (Senior)

Location: Cabot/Lonoke County

Total Development Cost: $9,894,000

LIHTC (Federal): $884,400

HOME Funds: $2,000,000

NHTF Funds: $642,645

Total Units: 46

Waystone Batesville Family

Location: Batesville/Independence County

Total Development Cost: $1 1 ,999,930

LIHTC (Federal): $1 ,1 88,000

HOME Funds: $2,1 14,431

N HTF Funds: $379,500

Total Units: 60

Waystone Batesville Senior

Location: Batesville/Independence County

Total Development Cost: $7,852,778



LIHTC (Federal): $770,000

HOME Funds: $1 ,692,778

Total Units: 40

For more information about the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Program visit

adfa.arkansas.gov.

###

About the Arkansas Development Finance Authority (ADFA)

The Arkansas Development Finance Authority (ADFA) is dedicated to promoting

economic growth and community development across the state. Since 1985, ADFA

has provided affordable financing options for business expansion, housing initiatives,

infrastructure, public health initiatives, and higher education funding.

ADFA operates as an independent instrumentality of the state, vested with the

authority to perform essential financing functions to further the state’s economic

development objectives.

Contacts


	TAB 1.pdf
	2 HRC - Minutes  - Special - 04052021.pdf
	TAB 2
	TAB 3
	TAB 4
	TAB 5
	TAB 6
	TAB

	2 HRC - Minutes  - Special - 04052021.pdf
	Call to Order:  Mr. Seth Mims, Committee Chair, began the meeting at approximately 1:00 PM, April 5, 2021.
	Discussion – HOME – Changes in Funding Limits:
	Ms. Lori Brockway, Federal Housing Programs Manager, reminded the Board that ADFA has a surplus of HOME funds, comprising of approximately $18 million as of February 28, 2021, reported by ADFA’s Accounting Department.  Additionally, another $38 Millio...
	Single Family New Construction with Mortgage Subsidy.
	Up to $2,000,000 for HOME Development
	Current  Proposed   HUD’s Per Unit Subsidy Limit-2020
	0 BR-  $90,000 0 BR- $112,500 0 BR- $153,314
	1 BR- $90,000 1 BR- $135,000 1 BR- $175,752
	2 BR- $90,000 2 BR- $157,500 2 BR- $213,718
	3 BR- $90,000 3 BR- $180,000 3 BR- $276,482
	4 BR- $90,000 4 BR- $200,000 4 BR- $303,490
	These proposed increases would result in the following benefits:
	 May create more affordable housing units.
	 Current per unit subsidy amounts do not allow for the construction cost increases.
	 The HOME match requirement means that a developer will be providing at a minimum $500,000 in match funds on a $2,000,000 award.
	 Would reduce the need for waiver requests for per unit subsidy limits and the maximum award amount.
	 Developers may submit applications for larger projects and additional leveraging of funds would be expected.
	 Increasing the award amount will ensure that the PJ will expend the funds in a timely manner and will lessen the risk of losing HOME funds to HUD because of missed commitment and expenditure deadlines.
	 Additional funds of $38,118,771 will be allocated to Arkansas from the American Rescue Plan Act and will be available until September 30, 2025.  These funds may be used for Tenant-Based Rental Assistance and the development and support of affordable...
	Ms. Brockway clarified that the additional $38 million allocation from the American Rescue Plan, can be utilized for Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA), Single-Family New Construction with Mortgage Subsidy, Multi-Family New Construction and Rehabil...
	Mr. Coleman educated the Board in how the Mortgage Subsidy Program works for developing Single-Family housing, explaining how the developer obtains 0% interest construction loans, which are then repaid with a forgivable loan to the Home Buyer of up to...
	Ms. Brockway responded to questions of the Committee, stating that the Program is available across the state to potential home buyers, who meet the income guidelines to be at or below 80% of Average Median Income (AMI).
	Discussion continued as Committee Members considered the issues surrounding the current program limits.  Committee Members proposed possibly delineating specific percentages of the HOME funds to specific HOME Programs, utilizing all HUD funds allocate...
	Staff and Committee Members also made these suggestions:
	1) Directing limits of Single-Family Mortgage Subsidy funds toward specific geographic areas, based on income and affordability, utilizing market studies, offering a greater subsidy for those areas with greater economic need.
	2) Possibly combining 4% Tax Credits with the HOME’s Single-Family New Construction Subsidy Program.
	3) Increasing the Single-Family New Construction Subsidy to 10% of the purchase price (up to $238,000).
	Mr. Mims summarized the discussion stating that a decision was not necessary at this time, and surmised Ms. Brockway would have proposed the increase for 4BR units to be above $200,000, but the current QAP did not allow for it, and Ms. Brockway agreed...
	Committee members suggested that Staff prepare a refined proposal considering this discussion, the regional data, and HUD suggested limits, as well as those funds that are eventually returned to ADFA as Program Income and/or ‘revolving funds’, to prop...
	Discussion – Reconsideration of Provision for Surplus-Cash Loans for HOME and Similar Programs:
	Ms. Brockway reminded the Committee that information had been forwarded to them regarding Surplus Cash, Amortizing, and Deferred Loans, funded by both HOME and NHTF Programs. The information specified why those loans were done, common structures and c...
	Ms. Brockway stated that if the project fails, then ADFA must repay those funds out of their own general account to HUD.  Therefore, ADFA should offer loans that work with specific applicant needs, with more flexible terms. Ms. Brockway stated that AD...
	Ms. Brockway presented the Committee with a spreadsheet prepared by ADFA’s Loan Servicing Department, detailing the deferred loans previously offered by ADFA’s HOME and NHTF Programs.  Mr. Conine explained if a loan is setup for surplus cash payment, ...
	Discussion continued regarding the effects of these types of deferred loans to ADFA’s general fund, as well as their impact on ADFA’s Housing Programs.  The Committee continued to further discuss the suggestions and information offered by TDA.
	Staff and Committee members offered many suggestions to improve the Surplus Cash projects including:
	1) Blend structures combining benefits of the 4% Low Income Tax Credit Program (LIHTC), with other HOME Programs, to possibly lessen the competitive number for 9% LIHTC deals.
	2) Surplus loans with a 5-year forbearance period, with a percentage of the loan payable if surplus cash is available and repeating every 5 years, with the remaining balance payable at the 20-year term.
	3) Discretionary payment terms could be considered, such as rates of occupancy, to determine ability to repay, to avoid foreclosures.
	Ms. Brockway stated Program Income does show many loans are repaying, and the material presented at this meeting was merely information for the Committee to discuss and take into future consideration.  No formal action was taken.
	Discussion – Multi-Family Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Program (LIHTC).
	Mr. Matt Barker, Vice President of Multi-Family and ADFA’s General Counsel, introduced the memorandum presented to the Board.  Mr. Barker stated that Staff was seeking more specificity regarding the Board’s goals, objectives, and limitations of the 4%...
	Committee members discussed putting a one size fits all number is hard to do, especially considering infrastructure costs and a litany of other costs on the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) projects.  Members stated it was difficult to apply a on...
	Committee members agreed that applying aspects of 9% LIHTC projects to the 4% LIHTC projects was erroneous.  Discussion continued regarding take-back notes, usually forgiven, which in the market-rate world is a negative concept.  However, in the 4% LI...
	Mr. Mims stated that he has been researching how other states utilize their Tax Credit Programs, finding that many restrict cap costs of 4% LIHTC projects to only hard costs, or there may not be a cap at all, because the 4% projects are inherently sel...
	Mr. Mims introduced Mr. Jim Petty with Strategic Realty Properties, to address the Committee on the 4% LIHTC Program and how other states apply cost caps.   Mr. Petty made an informative presentation to the Board showing how other States have structur...
	No formal action was taken.  There being no further business, Mr. Mims adjourned the Housing Review Committee approximately 3:00 PM.
	Minutes approved and signed this ____ day of _____________ 2021.
	_______________________________________

	1 HRC - Minutes - April 2021 - 04152021.pdf
	Call to Order:  Mr. Seth Mims, Committee Chair, began the meeting at approximately 10:30 AM, April 15, 2021.
	Approval of Minutes:   A motion was made by Mr. Chadwell, to approve the minutes from the March 18, 2021, Committee Meeting. The motion was seconded by Ms. Busby, and the motion passed unanimously.
	ACTION MEMO – HOME:   Habitat for Humanity of Central Arkansas: Lori Brockway, Federal Housing Programs Manager, presented a request from the Habitat for Humanity of Central Arkansas (HFHCA), for $528,000 in HOME funds to construct four (4) affordable...
	Ms. Busby made a motion for approval, and the motion was seconded by Mr. Chadwell, and the motion passed unanimously.
	ACTION MEMO – HOME:   Habitat for Humanity Greater Jonesboro:  Ms. Brockway made a presentation to the Committee concerning a request from Habitat for Humanity of Greater Jonesboro (HFHGJ), regarding the request $180,000 of Home funds for the State St...
	Due to the 2020 pandemic, material and labor costs have increased, resulting in a shortfall of $20,205 per home for the 10 remaining homes funded.  Volunteer labor was not available, and the contractor has been requested to complete all work.  Therefo...
	Due to the cost increases, being no fault of either HFHGJ or the Developer, Staff recommends the Board consider amending the requesting from $18,000 per home to the full budget shortfall of $20,205 per home, totaling $202,050 increase in HOME funds.
	Mr. Mims made a motion to approve the increase of $202,050 in HOME funds.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Busby, and the motion passed.
	ACTION MEMO – HOME:   Changes to ADFA’s Award and Per-Unit Subsidy Limit:  ADFA Staff recommended approval to increase the ADFA’s award and per-unity subsidy limits.   Committee members discussed the matter and made several suggestions.
	Mr. Chadwell made a motion to approve award limits of $2 million for both Single-Family and Multi-Family projects, and per unit cost-caps for Single Family of:  $112,000/0 BR (efficiency), $135,000/1BR, $157,000/2BR, $180,000/3BR, and $200,000/4BR; an...
	HOME Investment Partnership Program Fact-Sheet:  Ms. Brockway presented an informational fact-sheet detailing the nature of the program, its purpose, indicating applicants, and AFA’s HOME Proposed Allocation Budget.  The Committee briefly discussed in...
	ACTION MEMO – HOME /NHTF - Motley Heights Townhome Apartments:  The applicant, D&A Family Limited Partnership, chose to withdraw the request until a later time, due to construction cost increases.  Mr. Dexter Doyne, of D&A Family Limited Partnership, ...
	ACTION MEMO – HOME: Update Homebuyer Program Policy Manual:  Ms. Brockway presented a request from the Staff, to update the Homebuyer Program Policy Manual and to conform with CPD-18-09 Requirements for HOME Homebuyer Program Policies and Procedures.
	Mr. Chadwell made a motion to approve the recommended changes as presented, Mr. Coleman seconded the motion, and the motion passed.
	ACTION MEMO – MULTI-FAMILY TAX CREDITS:  Holt District Homes, LP:  Mr. Mims briefly introduced the Holt District Homes Project in North Little Rock, for reconsideration by the Committee.  For the reasons stated above concerning the previous RAD Projec...
	ACTION MEMO – MULTI-FAMILY TAX CREDITS: Sunset Terrace, LLC:  Mr. Mims introduced the Sunset Terrace Project in Little Rock, for reconsideration of approval by the Committee.  Given new understanding of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Rental Ass...
	A motion was made Mr. Mims, that the Committee approve the application as currently presented and as recommended by staff, for consideration of approval to the full ADFA Board, with requested information of hard costs with construction costs breakdown...
	Special Housing Review Committee Meeting:  Board Members briefly discussed possible changes to the Qualified Application Plan (QAP).   A recommendation was made to complete the QAP earlier than usual, with a targeted completion date of August 2021, ...
	There being no further business, to conclude the meeting, Mr. Mims submitted his report of the Committee’s actions and discussions, in the form of a motion to the full ADFA Board. The Committee adjourned at approximately 2:00 PM.
	Minutes approved and signed this 20th day of May 2021.
	____________________________________

	3 - Action Memo - HOME increase subsidy limit 5.20.21.pdf
	ACTION MEMORANDUM
	Final Recommendation of Staff Housing Review Committee

	4 Action Memo - SAILS TBRA May 2021.pdf
	ACTION MEMORANDUM
	Final Recommendation of Staff Housing Review Committee

	6 Action Memo - Spanish Joe - Ownership Change.pdf
	ACTION MEMORANDUM

	Blank Page

	6 - ADFA State Infrastructure Bank August 2025.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	TIFIA SIB Diagram
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Disclaimer
	Slide Number 15

	2 - FISCAL.pdf
	May 2025 financials - Board 2025.pdf
	May

	April 2025 financials - Board 2025.pdf
	Apr





